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TO: Ricardo Correa at SERVER1

€C: Mary Tai at SERVER1L

CC: Ted Lai

CC: John Kuo

¢C: Robert Olstad at SERVER1

Subject: MS Worka

--------------------------- rmmme—mee Megsage CONLENLS =~smeccccemeccccnmca e e — e —————

I jipteroffice malled coplas of the MS Applications shipping reports
for 10-3Q 1996 (4Q is due by the end of Jamuary}. These reports
differ slightly from what MS has in thet thess split Works royalty PNas
onto a second page (so it is easier to see guantities of Spring Value
Pack at $5.00 and of Ultimate Multimedia value Pack at $8.00 - for
office $2.50 refund calculaticn) where the ones sent to MS put all PN=
on one page.

Also, the ;eporta that went to MS for 't:he £irst two quarters indiecated
royalty rate of $8.00 for Ult. MM Value Pack which is wxong (should
have been $8.00).

‘You can forward any of these te Scott (?)} at MS5. Scott seemed to
indicate that MS deoesn't intend to pay ua anything, and that thae $2.50
would just be a credit against‘ our $9.00/unit royalty.

Since our total winimum commitment amount is now 55.56 million, if the
min, commit is depleted at §6.50 {as it seems MS believes) we have a
min. commit of BSS,384 units from 2/96 to 8/%7. Incredible.

From AAC's point of view, the min. commit should he deplated at

$9.,00/unit and our min. commit. in units would then be 617,777 units

between 2/26 and 8/97. If go, the $2.50/unit refund should be treated -
independently, and M3 should pay us $2.50/unit for all units of Spring -

Value Pack shipped (132,730 wnits as of 11/30/96 = refund of

$331,829).

Whether the min. commit fn units is 855K or 617K, we are not going to

ever deplete it completely, so if the min. commit is depleted at $5.50

(i# as Scott indicared MS interprets the contract) MS LOSES ABSOLUTELY
NOTHING, WHICE WOULD MEAN THE WHOLE IDBRA OF THE $2.50 REFUND PER UNIT -
WAS AND IS MEANINGLESS.

In saying that thay doea't owe us any money, and that the $2.50 should
be tzken as a credit agminst the $9.00, MS is saying that our win.
commit wag for 855,000 units over 19 months, or 45,000 units per
month. -

Please gathar all of the people you need and have a long detailed kalk

about this, the disputed amount is now $331K and will go higher. The -
undisputed payments we will make under the Works contract (not to

mention the $2,242,450 which we paid for office and never used) total

$5,560,000., of vhich we bave used $3,406,529 as of 11/3D.

Best Regards Mike Boucher 1i/9 HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL UNDER
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